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U.S. Department 1800 Century Boulevard
of Transportation Atlanta, GA 30345
Federal Motor Carrier Phone: (404) 327-7400
Safety Administration Fax: (404) 327-7349

Southern Service Center

NOTICE OF CLAIM

SERVICE DATE: January 10,2019

John Smith, Member/Owner XXXXX
Trucking LLC

XXXXXXXXXX Drive

Scottsboro, AL 99999

US DOT Number:9999999

CASE NUMBER: xx-2019-0014-US1700
PROPOSED CIIVIL PENALTY: $10,500

The Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) has issued this Notice of Claim
under 49 CFR 386.11(c). This is FMCSA’s official charging document against XXXXXX
Trucking LLC, (Respondent or “you”). FMCSA alleges that you committed one or more
regulatory violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), the Federal
Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMRs), and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial
Regulations (FMCCRs), and is initiating a civil penalty action against you. The total proposed
civil penalty for the violations alleged below is $10,500.

A complete list and description of the violations alleged against you is included at the end of this
Notice of Claim. FMCSA proposed the civil penalty as follows:

VIOLATIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY CALCULATION

Proposed |Maximum Penalty| Total Proposed
Number |Penalty Per|Proposed Per Penalty for
Violation of Counts | Count MCSIA § 222?! Violation
395.8(e)(1) 15 $700 NO $10,500
Total Proposed Civil Penalty $10,500

! Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999, Public Law 106-159 (Dec. 9, 1999).



